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& v To the Superintendent,
i Coast and Geodetlc Survey,
‘ Washington, D.C.
’ Sir:-
| I have the honor to report that in accordance with your
original inétructions'of December 2,1906,and supplemental in-
structions of January 1,1907,I have completed the hydrography
along Hampton Bar_from Fortress Monroe,Va.to the westward,and
on the eastern part of Newport News Middle Ground Shoal as
outlined therein. 4
2. I find little change in the position of the four and
five fathom curves from those shown by the previous survey,
except that there seems a 'slight shifting inshore on the
eastern end of bar next Fortress:Monroe.No marked dhange of
depth was observed differentxfrom that charted.
3. Iwo days comparative tide observations were taken
botween.Fortréss Mdh@de and'ﬁewport News Middle Ground Light
House,which showed a foot or more greater range of tide on

-Q:}" the Middle Ground than at Fortress Monroe Tide Station.The
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~soundings,reduced according to the readings at PFortress hkon-

roe,also indicated when p;otted this difference of range of




tide.Lines run at éppiGXiMaﬁdlyﬂthe Same state of tide crossed
within the allowable error,while those run at different stages
i} of tide showed'a corresponding'discrepanéy.The leadsmen were

checked frequently and their work found satisfactory.

Respectfully yours,
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